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DESCRIPTIVE REPORT MEMO

June 23, 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR: Atlantic Hydrographic Branch

FROM: Report prepared by AHB on behalf of field unit
Chief of Party
Chief of Party, Gardline Limited , contractor for Orsted

SUBJECT: Submission of Survey W00672

SRW01 Survey Details: The SRW01 Site Area is located approximately 31 kilometres (km) south
of Martha's Vineyard, Massachusetts on the Atlantic Outer Continental Shelf (OCS).

Gardline Limited were contracted by Orsted to conduct a geophysical survey on the lease area OCS-
A 0487 in support of the Sunrise Wind Farm (SRW01) site investigations.Gardline Limited were
contracted by Orsted to conduct a geophysical survey on the lease area OCS-A 0487 in support of
the Sunrise Wind Farm (SRW01) site investigations.

Integrate post-processed navigation (SBET) with MBES. Apply tidal correction to MLLW and
apply sound velocity corrections. Verify that DTM surface meets Orsted standards in vertical and
horizontal alignment. Clean data and verify that outliers have been rejected in line with Orsted
standards, export average 50cm surface DTM.  A 50cm resolution, tiled average gridded digital
terrain model of the bathymetry in the survey area is provided.

All soundings were reduced to Mean Lower Low Water using VDatum. The horizontal datum for
this project is North American Datum of 1983 (NAD 83). The projection used for this project is
Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) Zone 19.

No Data Acquisition and Processing Report submitted.

All data were reviewed for DTONs and none were identified in this survey.

Gardline Limited, contractor for Orsted acquired the data outlined in this report. Additional
documentation from the data provider may be attached to this report.

This survey does meet charting specifications and is adequate to supersede prior data. 




